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- Dear Mr Jones

I refer to your licence application in respect of Indaver Ireland Limited, Carranstown,
Duleek, County Meath-, Regi_ster No. W01 67-03. '

~ In order for the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this licence

' applrcatron I am to request your consent, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the
EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, to extend the appropriate
period by which the. Agency must 1ssue a proposed determmatlon to 02/01/2015.

- [ would appre01ate your reply by return,- you can email your approval/reply to :
B lrcensrng@ena 1€

Yours sincerely

" Environmental chensmg Programme:
’ Ofﬁce of Chmate chensmg & Resource Use




